
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Hey, Eva"
Cc: Doran, Neil; "Hawk, Christopher (Penske)"
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann Way, Oakland, CA

 94621
Date: Friday, March 06, 2015 2:39:34 PM

REVISED TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST
 
Please upload the technical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State
 Water Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file
 naming convention and schedule:
 
·                     March 20, 2015 March 9, 2015 January 23, 2015  – Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report
                        File to be named: RO354_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd
 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Hey, Eva [mailto:Eva.Hey@stantec.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:15 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Cc: Hey, Eva
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Karel,
 
We are requesting a one week extension of the report submittal.  Penske’s offices are closed
 due to extreme weather conditions and we have not been able to obtain a final review and
 approval.
 
We are requesting a revised submittal date of March 20, 2015.
 
Thank you for your consideration.
 
Eva
Eva Hey
Geologic Consultant
Stantec
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300 Walnut Creek CA 94597-7966
Phone: (925) 296-2101
Cell: (925) 395-7441
Eva.Hey@stantec.com
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose
 except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.
 

ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:51 PM
To: Hey, Eva
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hi Eva:
 
Thank you for the notice – it is hard to believe 1/15/15 is here already!
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 2:26 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Karel,
 
We will be performing the field work as scheduled, starting this Thursday, January 15th at 8am.
 
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
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 6:02 PM
To: Hey, Eva
Cc: Doran, Neil; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Hawk, Christopher (Penske)'
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hello Eva:
 
Thank you for the update regarding the most favorable sampling period within 2 hours of low tide. 
 The new report due date is provided below:
 
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
 
·                     January 23, 2015  March 9, 2015 – Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 4:22 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; 'Hawk, Christopher (Penske)'
Cc: Doran, Neil; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hi Karel,
 
We have completed the site survey and submitted our application for the Alameda County Well
 Permit.  Based on our review of the tidal charts it appears that our most favorable day for
 advancing the borings, and potentially collecting water samples within the 2 hour low tide
 window specified in your 12/5/14 email, is January 15, 2014. 
 
We are requesting a 45-day extension to the January 23, 2015 report deadline to accommodate
 the planned 1/15/14 drill date and allow for review of data and report preparation.
 
The requested report submittal date with extension is March 9, 2015.
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Thank you for consideration of our request.
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
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 1:44 PM
To: 'Hawk, Christopher (Penske)'
Cc: Hey, Eva; Doran, Neil; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Fuel Leak Case RO354 - Hertz-Penske, Geotracker Global ID TO600101062, 725 Julie Ann
 Way, Oakland, CA 94621
 
Hello Chris:
 
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) staff has reviewed the case file, including the November
 20, 2014 Data Gap Investigation Work Plan (Work Plan) prepared on your behalf by Stantec Consulting
 Services, Inc. (Stantec).  Thank you for submitting the Work Plan.  Based on ACEH staff review of the
 work plan, the proposed scope of work is approved for implementation.  We request that you perform the
 proposed work, and send us the report described below.  Please provide 72-hour advance written
 notification to this office (e-mail preferred to:karel.detterman@acgov.org) prior to the start of field
 activities.
 
TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST
 
Please upload the technical report to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to the State
 Water Resources Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified file
 naming convention and schedule:
 
·                     January 23, 2015 – Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report
                        File to be named: RO354_SWI_R_yyyy-mm-dd
 
This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10.  23 CCR
 Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in
 response to an unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with
 this request.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this
 correspondence or your case, please send me an e-mail message at karel.detterman@acgov.org or call
 me at (510) 567-6708.

 
Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
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